TO:

Honorable Christine Quinn

Speaker

Honorable David Weprin

Chairman, Finance Committee

FROM: 
Pablo Zangerle

Deputy Director, Finance Division

DATE:

May 28th, 2008

SUBJECT:
A Preconsidered Budget Modification (MN-3) for Fiscal 2008 that will recognize a net increase in revenues of $2,950,544,704.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INITIATION:
By letter dated May 13th, 2008, the Director of the Office of Management and Budget submitted to the Council pursuant to section 107(e) of the New York City Charter a request to increase revenues by $2,950,544,704.

BACKGROUND:
This modification (MN-3) seeks to increase revenues in the net amount of $2,950,544,704 for Fiscal 2008. This modification includes an additional $2.2 billion in tax revenues, an increase of $317.6 million in miscellaneous revenue sources, savings in prior year payables of $500 million, offset by a reduction of $85.3 million in New York State Per Capita Aid.

This revenue modification appropriates $449.8 million to the Budget Stabilization Account in the City’s Debt Service budget, $400 million to the Retiree Health Benefits Trust Fund, $224.8 million for the prepayment of library subsidies, $275.2 million for Transit subsidy prepayments and also provides $1.6 billion for the payment of outstanding General Obligation debt Service.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This modification represents a net increase in the Fiscal 2008 budget of $2,950,544,704.
